Casa No. 1214 Replication, Transcript, Smill Exhibits, Etc.

	BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
	CASE NO. 1214
* *	TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
	DESCHARY 27, 1957 DEARNIEY-MEIER AND ASSOCIATES Court Reporters 605 Simms Building Tell Prove 3-6691 Albuque New Mexico

[]

•

BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION HOBBS, NEW MEXICO FEBRUARY 27, 1997 IN THE MATTER OF: CASE NO. 1214: Application of Great Western Drilling Company: "or a non-standard drilling and provation : wit in the South Carter-San Andres Oil Pool,: Lea County, New Mexico, in exception to Rule : 104 of the Commission Rules and Regulations. : Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks : an order creating a 40-acre non-standard drilling and proration unit in the South Carter-San Andres Oil Pool consisting of Lot : 1 and the East 13.66 acres of the NE/4 NW/4 : of Section 8, Township 18 South, Range 39 : East, Lea County, New Mexico. : BEFORE: Warren W. Mankin, Examiner. <u>T R A N S C R I P T</u> OF<u>PROCEEDINGS</u> MR. MANKIN: Next case on the docket is Case 1214. MR. COOLEY: Application of Great Western Drilling Company for a non-standard drilling and proration unit in the South Carter- β an Andres Oil Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, in exception to Rule 10 μ of the Commission Rules and Regulations. MR. HINKLE: If the Commission please, Clarence Hinkle, $rak{p}$ ervey, Dow & Hinkle Roswell, representing the Great Western Drill $rak{p}$ ing Company. We have one witness, Mr. N. D. Wilson, we would like to have sworn. MR. MANKIN: Fr. Hinkle, would you like to amend this application at this time to verlect that this is in the South Carter-. . . 1275.4

San Andres Pool rather than the Carter-San Andres Pool? MR. HINKLE: I sure would if that is the case, I didn't know it. MR. MANKIN: The application did state Carter-San Andres we checked and found it was in the South Carter. MR. HINKLE: Yes, we would like to amend the application to show. MR. MANKIN: Similar to what the advertisement was? MR. HINKLE: Yes. MR.MANKIN: Is there any objection to that correction at this time? If not, we will so accept that correction. (Witness sworn.) M. D. WILSON, called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on eath, testified as follows: DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. HINKLE: ର୍ State your name, please. A M. D. Wilson. Q By whom are you employed? A Great Vostern Drilling Company. S What capacity? A As production co-ordinator. Q Have you previously testified before this Commission? 1 No, I haven't. C Are you a graduate Petroleum angineer?

(1) See A. S. Ling, and M. S. Marker, Nucl. Phys. Rev. Lett. 81, 121

A Yes, I am. Q What school? A University of Texas. Q What year? A Bachelor Science 1949. Q Have you been practicing your profession since that time? A Yes, sir. Q Have you been employed by the Great Western Drilling Company substantially all the time since you graduated --A Yes. Q -- and acting as Petroleum Engineer? A Yes. Q Are you familiar with the oil and gas development in West A Yes. Texas and New Mexico? Q And in the area in which the lands covered by this application are situated? A That's right. Q Are you familiar with the application which has been filed by the Great Western Drilling Company in this case? A Yes, I am. Q State to the Commission, briefly, the purpose of the application. A The purpose of the application is to establish proration and drilling unit consisting of Lot 1 and the East 13.66 acres of the NE/4 of the NW/4 of Section 8, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

DEARNLEY MEER & ASSOCIATES

Q How many acres does Lot 1 cover?

A 26.34 acres.

Q Is the proposed proration unit shown by the plat which was filed with the application in this case?

5

A The plat filed shows the lease that is covered, the 26.34 acres is not line showing the 13.66 acres.

Q Would you refer to the plat which was filed with the application in this case and state to the Commission what the information that it does show is?

A The plat shows the general area, and also shows, colored in red, the lease that is concerned, that is, the NE/4 of the NW/4 and Lot 1, Section 8, Township 18 South, Range 39 East; the proposed unit, of course, covers Lot 1 and the 13.66 acres just west of Lot 1.

Q Does it also show the location of the proposed well, or the well which is being drilled on the Unit?

A Yes, sir, it does.

Q Does it also show the other wells which have been drilled in the immediate area?

A It does. There is one other well drilling in the section to the west, that is Section 7, I believe that is not shown on the Commission's plat.

Q Now, Lot 1 of Section 8, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, where is that located with reference to the New Mexico-Texas line?

A The east line of Lot 1 coincides with the Texas-New Mexico state line.

> (a) Alexandria (Alexandria) (Alexandria)

Q Is Lot 1 a part of the same lease as is the other acreage in the north half of the north half of Section 8?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Is all of the proposed acreage included in the same lease?

6

A All of the proposed acreage is under the same lease.

Q In other words, how many acres did you say that Lot 1 contained?

A Lot 1 contains 26.34 acres.

Q And what you are proposing to do by this application is to add 13.66 acres out of the 40-acre legal subdivision to the west to make up a total of 40 acres which would be a standard provation Unit, is that right?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

Q Have you previously made application to the Conservation Commission for permission to commence a well on Lot 1, which when drilled, and if this application is approved, would be the Unit well?

A Tes, sir, that application has been made.

Q And has it been approved, or tentatively approved by the Commission?

A Yes, sir, the Commission has approved that location.

Q What is the location as shown by the records of the Conservation Commission?

A The location would be 330 from the east line and 660 from the north line of Section 3.

DEADNEET MENER & 2 STO DATE

Q The north line would be the lease line and the east line

would be the state line -- A Yes, sir.

Q -- in this case? A Yes, sir.

Q Now, what is the present status of the drilling of that well?

A That well is drilling at approximately 5,000 feet at this time.

Q And what is the objective in connection with the drilling of the well?

A The objective of the well will be the San Andres formation.

Q Is the royalty ownership the same under Lot 1 and the 13.65 acres which is proposed to be added to the west?

A Yes, sir, the royalty interest is the same.

Q In other words, you have a uniform working and royalty interest, and it is all, all of the screage involved is involved in the same lease? A Yes, sir.

Q You have no problem of obtaining the consent of the royalty owners? A That's correct, sin.

MR. HINKLE: I believe that is all.

MR. MANKIN: Mr. Wilson, before we continue further, your application indicates that this well and this Unit was to be in Township 13 South, whereas your plat attached thereto was 15 South. Would you like to correct the record, or Mr. Hinkle, would you like the record to show that this is 15 South rather than 13 South, would you like to easend the application?

> SEA - State Strate or ADEM State State Strategy State State State State State

3 MR. HINKLE: Yes, I would like to amend the application to conform with the plat, Township 18 South, Range 39 East. MR. MANKIN: Is there any objection to this correction? If not, it will be so entered. Therefore, the advertisement, the docket and the plat, which all reflected Township 13 South will now conform with the body of the application which previously showed 13 South. Mr. Wilson, what is the name of this well? A The well is called the Sylvester Johnson No. 1. BY MR. MANKIN: Q How do you spell that? A S-Y-L-V-E-S-T-E-R. J-O-H-N-S-O-N. Q No. 1? A Yes, sir. Q Is this a patented lease? A This is fee land. Q This is fee land. Again, what did you say you expected to get production at what depth in this particular well? A Five thousand to approximately fifty-one hundred. Q You are presently approaching pay section, then? A Yes, sir. Q You indicated there was snother well drillian west of this. where is this well drillingy A That is in Section 7; T believe that would be the northeast of the northeast of Section 7. 9 That particular work would offset your lease? A That's carpet. Q It has not as yet removed the pay, has it? and the set of the second second fields

A To my knowledge, yesterday it had not. They had cored in to some of the pay section, but their evaluation of the well is not known to me. Q This particular well you indicated would be drilled 330 from the east line 660 from the north line which would place it in A That is correct. Lot 1, is that correct? Q Does your lease consist of Lot 1, 2, 3 and 4, or what is the designation? A The Sylvester Johnson lease consist of the NW/4 and NE/4 of the NW/4 and Lot 1, making a total of 106.34 acres. Q So the lot subdivisions would run along the Texas line rather than along your lease? A Yes, sir, that's correct. That is an unusual situation created by the state line there. Q If this Unit is granted of 40 acres, it would leave, then, a balance of 66.34 acres, is that correct? A That's correct. O Do you have at this time any proposal of how you would develop that? A I would propose to have a 40-acre Unit, the standard Unit on the vest end of the losse there, the 26.34 would be the salier Unit. In other words, we would have a Unit of 26.34 acros. Do I make myself clear? You would propose that you would drill a well on that 26 acres?

A shield that were consumitized with same other screate.

STATES

10 I realize it's not a subject of this hearing, Q I just wanted to bring that particular point out as to your development of the future. The reason for requesting this non-standard Unit is primarily because the well offsetting this in Texas, is that correct? A That's correct. Q In order that there might be standard 40-acre Units set up for this well, is that the reason? A Yes. Of course, the reason is to protect the correlative rights. Q That particular well in Texas is presently under a discovery allowable in Texas, is it not? A That's correct. Q Are there any other wells in this South Carter-San Andres Pool at the present time? A There is one well, it will be in the lot just south of the Sylvester Johnson No. 1, that is the McQueen No. 1, it was a discovery well in the South Carter-San Andres. Of course, you were speaking of New Melico, and Taxes, New Nexico. In Texas there are two welks producing form the same horizon. Q That discovery well in this Pool is presently a marginal well, is that correct? A That's correct, approximately so 3 barrels a day. Q You anticipate completing your well in another some from this discovery well? A The geological situation there is not well known at this time. Apparently there are several, shall we say, stringers in and the second state of the second states of the second states of the second states of the second states of the

the producing formation. We, of course, will evaluate each one of those and make the commercial producer in the first zone that is encountered.

MR. MANKIN: Are there other questions of the witness?

11

MR. KELLAHIN: Before I ask any questions, if the Commission please, I would like to look at that plat. I'm not quite familiar with the situation.

I'm Jason Kellahin, representing John and Cindy Burton who have an interest in the area immediately to the north of this.

Did I get your name correctly, Wilson?

A Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Wilson, could you tell me, I am a little confused on your lease ownership. I understood you to say the NW/4 and northeast of the northwest, could you tell me what the lease ownership is on that again? A Pardon me, now.

C The Sylvester Johnsons?

A The working interest ownership?

Q Yes, sir.

XR. HINDE: Seede, what area does the losce cover, the Sylvester Johnson lesse cover?

A lit covers the MM/4 of the MM/4 and the MM/4 of the MM/4 and Let 1.

Q what is the expression of 2? A Lot 2?

12 Q Yes, sir, whose well is that? A That is now Great Western Drilling Company's well. Q That is now Great Western Drilling Company's well. Did you, Mr. Wilson, consider pooling or seeking an order for a nonstandard Unit consisting of Lots 1 and 2? A At the time of this application, Great Western did not own that well. Q They did not own that well? A Yes, sir, that's correct. Q And did I understand you to say you proposed then to make a non-standard unit consisting of some 26.34 acres out of the remainder of the land of the northeast of the northwest? A No, sir, 13.66 acres. 26.34 acres is Lot 1, plus 13.66 acres. Q You are taking 13.56 out of the northeast of the northwest? A That's correct. Q And that would leave you, then, 26.34 acres, would it not? A That's correct. Q And my question was, do you then propose to make a nonsbandard Unit out of that remaining acreage? A Out of the remaining 26.34 acres and the northeast of the northwest? K. Yes, cir. A I would say no definite plans have been made for that par-

: tiou:ar schosco.

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all the questions I have. Thank you, sir. MR. HINKLE: One other question, Mr. Wilson. As to the arrangements for the further development of this lease, would it or would it not depend upon the character of production you obtain in this Lot 1 well? A Yes, sir. MR. HINKLE: So you can't very well make plans for the further development of this particular lease at this time? A That's correct, before the area is developed. MR. FISHER: Mr. Wilson, did you say that the Great Western owns that pumping well just to the south of your location? A There are negotiations in progress whereby we will acquire that, and the Commission, of course, will be notified when the > negotiations are final. MR. FISHER: Thank you. MR. MANKIN: Are there other questions of the witness? If not, the witness will be excused. (Witness excused.) MR. MANKIN: Mr. Hinkle, did you desire the t this Achibit which was attached to the application be a part of the record but not as a separate Anhibit? KR. HINKLE: I expect we better have it identified and introduce it as a separate Exhicit. (Exhibit 1 marked for identification.) MR. HINELS: I could be to have the record same that the

testimony of Mr. Wilson, his testimony is the same as identified to Exhibit No. 1.

MR. MANKIN: Is there any objections to receipt of Exhibit No. 1? To not, the Exhibit will be received in evidence.

> (Exhibit No. 1. received in evidence.)

MR. MANKIN: Any statement to be made in --

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, we are not opposed to the granting of this application as it is. We would like, however, to point out that a situation such as this could well set off a chain reaction which with further development to the west would cause the Commission considerable difficulty, having interest to the section immediately north of this, we are concerned as to any pattern which might be set up, and that is the basis for our objection. We do not want to see this proposed Unit set as a pattern for the Pool on those lines, and in the past the Commission generally dealt with that by allowing the pooling of the lots and we respectively suggest that that not be overruled in any further cases.

MR. HINKLE: If the Commission please, there is an element that was involved in this particular case which should be brought out, that is the necessity for the commencement of this well, the lease was about to expire, and this situation developed that they had this offset well in Texas, that they had to meet the offset, and they had to get to the Commission in a hurry in order to go ahead and drill the well, and they approached the Concervation Commission

> FERENCEY MEETERS AREAS AREAS AND AND AND AND AREAS

and did get approval of the idea of commencing this well in order to meet the offset which was in Texas. And the only way it could be worked out at the time was in connection with the same basic lease because of the lease owners and royalty owners which were involved, so that the reason why it was handled in the way it was handled. MR. MANKIN: Any further statements? If there is nothing further, the witness may be excused. (Witness excused.) MR. MANKIN: We will take the case under advisement. DEARNLES MEIER & ASSOCIACES

<u>GENTIFICATE</u> STATE OF NEW MEXICO) iss COUNTY OF BERNALILLO) I, THURMAN J. MOODY, Notary Public in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foreg and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and reduc to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal supervise and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the <u>day of increa</u> 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. Notary Public Ny Commission Expires: April 3, 1960. View Minewer, ² 7, ¹ 8,
<pre>: ss COUNTY OF BERNALILLO) I, THURMAN J. MOODY, Notary Public in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foreg and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and reduc to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal supervise and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of</pre>
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO) I, THURMAN J. MOODY, Notary Public in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foreg and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and reduc to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal supervis and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. My Commission Expires: April 3, 1960. 12.4
I, THURMAN J. MOODY, Notary Public in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foreg and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and reduc to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal supervise and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foreg and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and reduc to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal supervis and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. My Commission Expires: April 3, 1960. (2) 4
and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and reduc to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal supervise and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. My Commission Expires: April 3, 1960. 12.4
Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and reduct to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal supervise and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. Mexico. Notary Public Ny Commission Expires: April 3, 1960.
to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal supervise and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. Mexico. Notary Public Ny Commission Expires: April 3, 1960. 714
and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. Mexico. Notary Public Ny Commission Expires: April 3, 1960. (2) 4
knowledge, skill and ability. WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. Mexico. My Commission Expires: April 3, 1960. 1214
WITNESS my hand and seal, this, the day of 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. Notary Public Ny Commission Expires: April 3, 1960.
1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of Mexico. Notary Public Ny Commission Expires: April 3, 1960.
Mexico. Notary Public Ny Commission Expires: April 3, 1960.
My Commission Expires: April 3, 1960.
My Commission Expires: April 3, 1960.
My Commission Expires: April 3, 1960.
April 3, 1960.
12)4
1214 57
27. 157
manual 2 1.
A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT.
WWWW LAW
Norm

DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION P. D. BOX 871 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

•

April 9, 1957

Mr. Clarence Hinkle Hervey, Dow & Hinkle Box 547 Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On behalf of your client, Great Western Drilling Company, we enclose two copies of Order R-971 issued April 5, 1957, by the Oil Conservation Commission in Case 1214, which was heard on February 27th at Hobbs.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Portony dr. Secretary - Director

bp Encls.

DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION P. 0. BOX 871 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

•

א ק April 9, 1957

Mr. Jason Kellahin P.O. Box 597 Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On behalf of your clients, the Burtons, we enclose two copies of Order R-971 issued April 5, 1957, by the Oil Conservation Commission in Case 1214, which was heard on February 27th at Hobbs.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Forter, Jr. Secretary - Director

bp Encls.

BEFORE THE CIL CONSERVATION CUMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICC

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 1214 Order No. R-971

APPLICATION OF GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY FOR A 40-ACRE NON-STANDARD DRILLING AND PRORATION UNIT IN THE SOUTH CARTER-SAN ANDRES OIL POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CRDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

l

This cause came on for hearing at 10 o'clock a.m. on February 27, 1957, at Hobbs, New Mexico, before Warren W. Mankin, Examiner duly appointed by the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this 5 day of April, 1957, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced and the recommendations of the Examiner, Warren W. Mankin, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this case and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Great Western Drilling Company, is the owner of Lot 1 and the East 13.66 acres of the NE/4 NW/4 Section 8, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to form a 40-acre nonstandard drilling and proration unit consisting of the aforesaid acreage.

(4) That the applicant is presently drilling its Sylvester Johnson Well No. 1 at a point 660 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East line of said Section 8.

(5) That the owners of adjoining acreage in said area have not objected to the formation of the proposed unit.

(6) That the creation of the proposed unit will not cause waste or impair correlative rights.

-2-Case No. 1214 Order No. R-971

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the application of Great Western Drilling Company for a non-standard oil drilling and proration unit in the South Cartor-San Andres Pool, consisting of Lot 1 and the East 13.66 acres of the NE/4 NW/4 Section 8, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, be and the same is hereby approved, and a proration unit consisting of aforesaid acreage is hereby created.

2. That the applicant's Sylvester Johnson Well No. 1 located 660 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East line of said Section 8, be designated as the unit well for the aforementioned unit and that it be granted an allowable when completed, in the proportion that the acreage in said unit bears to a standard provation unit for the South Carter-San Andres Peol in accordance with Rule 503 (c) of the Commission Rules and Regulations, all until further order of the Commission.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ELA-1-EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

MURRAY E. MORGAN, Momber A. J. Carter, L.

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary



ir/

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

3/1/17 Date CASE_ 12/4 Hearing Date Orm m 2/27 @ Holon lifes un n

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:

OK to approve to the NS Dreg & Prombion Unit Will is Aylauster Johnson # 1 330'FEL 660 FNL JSES, T185, R39E South Carta SH ort has Can

Staff Member

Examin

No. 7-57

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING FEBRUARY 27, 1957

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 10 00 a m Hobbs, New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Office, 1000 W. Broadway, Hobbs, New Mexico.

The following cases will be heard before Warten W. Mankin, Examiner.

CASE 1212: Application of Humble Oil & Refining Company for pproval of its proposed Kinebeto Unit Agreement located in San Juan County, New Mexico, in accordance with Rule 507 of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Statewide Rules and Regulations. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order granting approval of its proposed Kinebeto Unit Agreement embracing 46,062.94 acres, more or less, of federal, Indian, state and fee lands situated in Townships 22 and 23 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

- CASE 1213. Application of Humple Oil & Refining Company for approval of its proposed Tanner Unit Agreement located in San Juan County, New Mexico, in accordance with Rule 507 of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Statewide Rules and Regulations. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order granting approval of its proposed Tanner Unit Agreement embracing 35,751.16 acres, more or less, of federal, Indian and state lands located in Townships 23 and 24 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.
- CASE 1214. Application of Great Western Duilling Company for a non-standard drilling and protation unit in the South Carter San Andres Oil Pool. Les County. New Mexico, in exception to Rule 104 of the Commission Riles and Regulations. Applicant, in the abovestyled cause, seeks an order creating a 40-acre non-standard drilling and promation unit in the South Carter San Andres Oil Pool consisting of Lot 1 and the East 13.66 acres of the NE/4 NW 1 of Section 8, Township 18 South, Range 39 East Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 1215 Application of Wilson Oil Company for an exception from the caring requirements in the Potasr-Oil Area as established by under R HILA. Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks an order any origing the following casing program, in lieu of the shallow zone casing requirements established by Order R-111-A, tor its proposed well in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 21, Township 200 100 1 Budge 94 Hast, Lea County, New Mexico 13-5/8 inch commenter in typ of the red bed to approximately 70 feet; 10-3/4The costs as care string to about 700 feet; 8.5/8 inch casing, the mass the entry of entry to short 1300 feet, but in the event of x_{2} and x_{3} to x_{1} to x_{2} increasing to be set and commuted at a course selected by the operator above pay zone. I shall target a second federal acreage and is to be drilled first productive inciden is expected State of the second second second , i 18 i

-2-Docket No. 7-57

CASE 1216: Application of Continental Oil Company for a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool in exception to Rule 5 (a) of the Special Rules and Regulations for said pool. Applicant, in the abovestyled cause, seeks an order approving a 320-acre nonstandard gas proration unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool consisting of the N/2 of Section 17, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. Said unit to be dedicated to applicant's Jack "B-17" Well No. 3 located 990 feet from the North and East lines of said Section 17.

(m # 1214

New Mexico Jil Conservation Corrission 125 Mabry Hall - Capitol Building Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

1

Great Western Drilling Company respectfully requests that the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission hear and consider the matter styled hereinafter:

"The Application of Great Western Drilling Company for an Order establishing an unorthodox oil protation unit consisting of Lot 1 and the east 13.66 acros of the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 30 East, NMPW, Carter (San Andres) Pool, Lea County, New Mexico."

In support of this Application Great Western Drilling Company represents:

- (1) That it is the owner of an oil ant-as lease revering among other lands, the MW/4 NW/4, NY/4 NW/4, and lot 1, all being in Section 8, Townseip 18 South, Cange 39 Past, NMPM, Lea County, New Conject.
- (2) That the described land contains 100.04 acres.
- (3) That a well drilled on lot 1 would be obtitled to only 20/60 of the attendity action 1 to a full iterate unit.
- $\frac{1}{100} = \frac{1}{100} = \frac{1}$

والمعرية مناكبة مناجع الوجيري فا

المتحاد والمتحاد والمتحاد والمتحاد والمتحاد والمحاد والمحاد والمحاد والمحاد والمحاد والمحاد والمحاد والمحاد وال

M. B. Wilson

· . jések (

1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -



20429 B 7030



R. C. TUCKER. PRES

February 7, 1957

PHONE MU 2-5241 ADDRESS REPLY TO BOX 1659 MIDLAND, TEXAS

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission 125 Mabry Hall - Capitol Building Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W.W. Mankin

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to a conversation of this date with Wr. A.L. Porter, we are forwarding to you an Application concerning the formation of an unorthodox proration unit in Section 8, Township 18 South, Bange 30 Hast, NMPN, Carter (San Andres) 1001, Fea County, New Mexico.

Additionally, there are enclosed small scale plots of the area. The subject lease is colored in red.

yours over truly.

 $\lim_{t\to\infty} \lim_{t\to\infty} |\psi_{t}| \leq \sup_{t\to\infty} |\psi_{t}| \leq \sum_{t\to\infty} |\psi_{t\to\infty} |\psi_$

Mr. B. Wilson

, n. hijtaan 1 De staatstere is de Amerikaan

i st**i** tra

n seen suiter _{Ar} Atentite arg



